NASA Ames Research Center

Business Operations and Technical Services, Logistics Management


QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NUMBER 1
Question 1:
Is Business Operations and Technical Services, Logistics Management
new work or a recompete?  If this work was done by a previous contractor, could you please provide the incumbent information (contractor and contract number)?
What type of contract is the current contract or what is the anticipation for the new requirement?
Government Response 1:

 Business Operations and Technical Services, Logistics Management

 is a combination of work performed under the following NASA Ames contract vehicles:

	Service
	Incumbent
	Contract No.
	Value
	End Date
	Contract Type

	BOATS
	Planners Collaborative Inc.
	NNA04CA76C
	$41.6M
	11/30/08
	CPAF

	Logistics Management
	Tessada & Associates
	NNA04CI13C
	$32.5M
	04/30/09
	FFP/CPFF/T&M


Question 2:

Can you please clarify the due date for responses to the BOATS-LOGISTICS Solicitation?  Are responses due on Thursday, October 11, or Friday, October 12?

Government Response 2:
Responses are due Thursday, October 11, 2007
Question 3:

Current value of the BOATS contract is $41M, correct? Will this be the value of the re-compete contract, if not what is the value of the upcoming contract?

Government Response 3:
The current contract values are shown in Government Response 1.  As stated in the Ames Acquisition Forecast (http://server-mpo.arc.nasa.gov/Services/Proc/ProcDocs/forecast.tml), the value for the follow-on contract is over $5M.  
Question 4:

Do you have a local Small Business Office, and if yes, could you provide the POC information for that office? 
Government Response 4:
NASA Ames Research Center Small Business Specialist/Procurement Analyst is Lupe Velasquez.  She can be reached at (650) 604-4522 or Lupe.M.Velasquez@nasa.gov
Question 5:

Can we send information on selected areas of this Sources Sought Notice?
Government Response 5:
Yes.  You may respond to either or both of the areas on the synopsis.
Question 6:

This is a combination of two contracts with different periods of performance, has a decision been made on when the new contract might start?

 

Government Response 6:
The anticipated date is December 1, 2008 for the BOATS requirement and the phase-in for the Logistics requirement is May 01, 2009.
